
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Justin Wyse, Director of Planning 
 
DATE: March 3, 2021 
 
RE:   Site Plan Committee 

March 8, 2021  – 6:45 p.m. 
 

 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 
The next meeting of the Site Plan Committee of the Planning Commission has 
been scheduled for Monday, March 8, 2021 at 6:45 p.m.  
 

We invite you to join the virtual meeting at https://zoom.us/j/94158512980 or call in 
at (312) 626 6799 and enter Webinar ID: 941 5851 2980. 
 
The following is a listing of those items, which are scheduled to be discussed at 
this meeting: 
 

A. 154 Lighthorse Dr. (Rosenblum Residence): A request for a residential 
addition exceeding 1,000 square feet and 30% of the existing floor area for 
a property zoned “NU” Non-Urban District, and located in the Trails West of 
Green Trails Subdivision. 

 

 
 
*Gene Schenberg, Revolving Chair (2nd Monday) 
Site Plan Committee includes all members of the Planning Commission 
 
 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94158512980

